



Keegan Meistre Graphic Designer

An experienced graphic designer, with over five years experience in both agency and in-house environments. An asset to any organisation that is looking for a passionate, goal orientated individual that has a strong conceptual approach. A team player that is competitive and always striving to improve in any and all aspects. Passionate about people and giving back to the community.

Contact



082 619 6854



<https://www.facebook.com/keegan.meistre>



https://www.instagram.com/keegs_m92/



meistrek@gmail.com

Skills

- Clothing Design
- Web Design (Front end and back end)
- Silk Screen Printing
- Digital Printing
- Animation
- Complex problem solving
- 3-D modelling
- Project management
- Event management
- Computer Literate (12 years)
- Team work
- Integrity
- Organising
- Social Media
- Custom Video effects

Hobbies

- Gaming
- Animal Care
- Community Service
- Audio engineering
- Church Work

Certificates and Licenses

- Driver's License
- National Senior Certificate
- Diploma in Multi-media

References:

John Horne
Glenwood Community Church
082 325 6160

Murray Fisher-Moore
Senior Designer and Art director
071 492 4462

Warwick Hansen
Senior Graphic Designer at Hirt and Carter
0823877602

Programs PC & MAC:



Adobe: illustrator
indesign
photoshop
after effects

Microsoft Office
Web design tools
(See website for More)

Work Experience:

- Ushaka kids world - Child Entertainer- Nov 2011 to June 2012
- Headlines Advertising - Junior Designer/ Intern - June 2014 to May 2015
- Balloon and Printing - Graphics Designer- May 2015 to Feb 2020
- Brand Stand-Graphics Designer and Sales person March 2020 -
- UMAD Digital marketing agency. Co Founder and Web Designer.

Education:

- Matric with exemption in art - Glenwood Boys High 2008 - 2011
- Diploma In multimedia - CFAD 2012-2014

NB Portfolio found on: <https://www.keeganmeistre.co.za/>

1. Bewaar die bewys van u GEREГИSTREERDE WOON- EN POSADRES in hierdie sakke.

2. Indien u van adres verander het, of indien besonderhede van u huidige adres, d.i. straatnaam en/of -nommer, ens. verander het, moet die vorm KENNIGGEWING VAN ADRESVERANDERING, wat in die sakke agter in die identiteitsdokument is, gebruik word om die verandering aan te meld en moet dit ingedien word by of gespoos word aan die naaste streek-distrikkantoor van die DEPARTEMENT VAN BINNELANDSE SAKE.

REGISTERED RESIDENTIAL AND POSTAL ADDRESS

1. Keep the proof of your REGISTERED RESIDENTIAL AND POSTAL ADDRESS in this pocket.

2. If you have changed your address, or, if particulars of your present address, e.g. name of street and/or street number, etc., have been changed, the NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS form in the pocket at the back of the identity document must be used to report the change and it must be handed in at or posted to the nearest regional district office of the DEPARTMENT OF HOME AFFAIRS.



S. A. BURGER/S. A. CITIZEN

VAN/SURNAME
MEISTRE

VOORNAME/FORENAMES
KEEGAN

GEBORTEDISTRIK OF LAND/
DISTRICT OR COUNTRY OF BIRTH
SOUTH AFRICA

GEBORTEDATUM/
DATE OF BIRTH
1992-06-13



DATUM UITGEREIK/
DATE ISSUED
2008-03-25

UITGEREIK OP BEZAG VAN DIE
DIREKTUR-GENERAAL/
BINNELANDSE SAKE

ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE
DIRECTOR-GENERAL/
HOME AFFAIRS





**CENTRE FOR FINE ART
ANIMATION AND DESIGN**

This is to certify that

Keegan Meistre

ZA ID. 9206135021081

has been awarded a

Diploma

in Multimedia:

Three Year Integrated Fine Art, Animation and Graphic Design

NQF Level 6

SAQA ID: 49414

Issued on the 26th day of January 2015




Director



REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

National Senior Certificate

Awarded to

Keegan Meistre

Identity number 9206135021081

Subject	%	Achievement level
English Home Language	71	6
Afrikaans First Additional Language	58	4
Mathematical Literacy	79	6
Life Orientation	64	5
Engineering Graphics and Design	68	5
Tourism	71	6
Visual Arts	92	7
.....	***	*

This candidate is awarded the National Senior Certificate and has met the minimum requirements for admission to bachelor's degree, diploma or higher certificate study as gazetted for admission to higher education, subject to the admission requirements of the higher education institution concerned.

With effect from December 2011

M. S. LAKOETSU

Chief Executive Officer

120 9800 1260 W



This certificate is issued without alterations or erasure of any kind

UMALUSI



Council for Quality Assurance in
General and Further Education and Training
South Africa

2729077

(See reverse for more information)